AGENDA
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

/—5\ LAND PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD
MERIDIAN ? REGULAR MEETING
OWNSHIPatal/

1 N Wednesday November 13, 2024 6:00 pm
~— . .
Township Service Center

2100 Gaylord C. Smith Court, Okemos MI

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
2. PUBLIC COMMENT

3. APPROVE AGENDA
A. November 13,2024

4. APPROVE MINUTES
A. September 11,2024

5. PRESENTATION
A. Flowage Easement for the Inter-Urban Wetland Preserve
a. Township Staff

6. COMMUNICATIONS
A. No December meeting
B. Election of Officers in January

7. DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Parcel A Site Visit & Evaluation (Update)
B. Acquisition Prioritization

8. REPORTS
B. STAFF REPORT: Stewardship Coordinator, Emma Campbell
a. Update on current preservation projects & issues
b. MCC November Stewardship Calendar
C. ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION REPORT: Board Member, Yu Man Lee
D. PARK COMMISSION REPORT: Board Member, Mark Stephens

9. PUBLIC COMMENT
10. OTHER MATTERS AND BOARD MEMBERS’ COMMENTS
11. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Next Land Preservation Advisory Board Meeting: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 at 6 pm at

The Township Service Center, 2100 Gaylord C. Smith Court, Okemos, Michigan 48864.

13. ADJOURNMENT

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Meridian Township Land Preservation Advisory
Board by contacting: Director Courtney Wisinski, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4600 - Ten Day Notice is Required.

Meeting Location: 2100 Gaylord C. Smith Court, Haslett, MI 48840 w
A PRIME CCMMUNITY .

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable prime community. reridian.mius



m@
oOwW /

T S HIPale
N=—="""

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

LAND PRESERVATION ADVISORY BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Township Service Center

2100 Gaylord C. Smith Court | Haslett, MI

Wednesday, September 11, 2024, 6 PM

PRESENT: Board Members: Jamie Hiller, Steve Thomas, Yu Man Lee, Kathy Fay.
ABSENT: Kris Parnell, Mark Stephens, James McCurtis.

STAFF: Emma Campbell, Stewardship Coordinator.

TOWNSHIP: None.

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
Chair hiller called the meeting to order at 6:05 pm.

2. MOMENT OF SILENCE
A. Remembering September 11th the board takes a moment of silence.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
A. None.

3. APPROVE AGENDA
A. September 11, 2024

Commissioner Lee moved to approve the September 11, 2024 Agenda to place on file. Vice
Chair Thomas seconded.

Voice vote: unanimous.

4. APPROVE MINUTES
A. July 10,2024

Vice Chair Thomas makes a motion to place the July 10, 2024 minutes on file. Board
Member Fay seconded.

Voice vote: Unanimous.

5. COMMUNICATIONS
A. None.

6. DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Acquisition Request & Review
a. Factors to consider for this parcel: wetland present, native plant species present,



Minutes - Land Preservation Advisory Board
September 11, 2024
Page 2 of 3

neighborhood interest, Township greenspace plan enhancement.

b. Board members are once again interested in the idea of a conservation easement,
but are not sure what exactly that would entail. It could help protect and steward
areas in the Township that are also developed in some part.

C. Board members would like staff to take the next step and send a letter of interest
and get permission to do a walk through in November/December.

7. REPORTS
A. STAFF REPORT: Stewardship Coordinator, Emma Campbell (Exhibit A)

a. Update on current preserving projects & issues
i. Staffis working on invasive species; reed canary grass, invasive
phragmites, Japanese knotweed. Invasive shrub cutting is starting as
well as native seed collection.
b. MCC September Stewardship Calendar
c. Deer Management Program starting in October

B. ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION REPORT: Commissioner Yu Man Lee
a. U of M does a program called Catalyst Communities Fellowship Program
(greenhouse gas inventory). Is there something that the LPAB would like done

as a project? Perhaps wetland inventory/quality.

b. Greenspace plan; provide suggestions to assess progress we have made on the
greenspace plan and how we can continue to enhance it. How does it
correspond to the master plan and the climate sustainability plan?

c. Climate Sustainability Funding may be halted next year.

C. PARK COMMISSION REPORT: Commissioner Mark Stephens.

a. Absent.

8. PUBLIC COMMENT
A. None.

9. OTHER MATTERS AND BOARD MEMBERS’ COMMENTS
A. NONE.

10. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Next Land Preservation Advisory Board Meeting: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 at 6 pm at

the Township Service Center, 2100 Gaylord C. Smith Court, Haslett, MI 48840.

11. ADJOURNMENT
Board member Fay moved to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Lee seconded.
Voice vote: Unanimous

Chair Hiller adjourned the meeting at 7:30 pm.



Minutes - Land Preservation Advisory Board
September 11, 2024
Page 3 of 3

Exhibit A



MERIDIAN
CONSERVATION

CONSERVE \"™ .t

STEWARDSHIP SATURDAYS | 9:30 AM-12 PM
These workdays occur every other Saturday year round.
» September 7th, Red Cedar Glen (end of Sylvan Drive),
native planting
» September 2lst, Lake Lansing North Preserve (1000 Wild
Ginger Trail)
ﬁ Join us to celebrate the start of fall with cider donuts and
/ & native plantingl

WEEKDAY WARRIORS: Occurs every other Thursday
+ September 12th, Sander Farm (end of Sago Way), native
seed collection
- September 26th, Davis Foster (5120 Van Atta Rd.), native
seed collection

VOLUNTEER THANKQUET | 6 PM -8 PM
A celebration of our hardworking community!

« Join us at the Central Park Pavilion (5151 Marsh Rd.) for a
night of food, refreshments, lawn games, and good
conversation! BYOB; alcohol is allowed in the park, just no
glass please.

12
WEEKDAY

WARRIORS
1-3PM

26
WEEKDAY

WARRIORS
1-3 PM

27
VOLUNTEER

THANKQUET

6~8PM

| STEWARDSHIP

SATURDAY
9:30-12PM

B2k
STEWARDSHIP
SATURDAY
8:30~12PM

PLEASE CONTACT EMMA AT ECAMPBELL@MERIDIAN.MI.US, OR 517.853.4614




MER
TOW

To:

From:

Date:

Re:

Item 7.A

IDIAN

T e
NGy

Land Preservation Advisory Board Members
Courtney Wisinski, Director of Parks & Recreation
and Emma Campbell, Stewardship Coordinator
September 17, 2024

Meridian Township Deer Management Program 2024

Meridian Township is heading in to its thirteenth year of urban deer management. Urbanization has
caused an over-population of deer that has resulted in an increase in reports of vehicle/deer
collisions, concern for public, and a disruption of the ecological balance of our natural areas. While
these remain the priorities of our program, we will continue to grow and evolve to best serve our
community as well as the health of the Township’s white-tail deer population.

2024 Meridian Deer Management Overview:

MDNR Deer Management Plan submitted and approved for 300 deer harvests utilizing Deer
Management Assistance Permits (DMAP). These permits allow for antlerless harvest only.
67 residents are registered as volunteer archers, to enact the management program from
October 1st, 2024 to January 1st, 2025.

43 Township properties have been selected for the 2024 management program with
volunteer archers placed at each (2023 management map attached)

26 private properties have given permission for hunter placement during the archery
season.

All volunteers are required to donate their first deer harvested. All donated venison is
delivered to local food banks, and processing costs are paid by the Michigan Department of
Natural Resources. In 2023-2024, 6,156 pounds of venison was donated to 16 local food
banks.

Michigan State University will be collaborating with the Deer Management Program to
conduct research on tick-borne diseases and their burden on the white-tail deer population
(memo attached).

Meridian is a leader in urban deer management and provides a unique opportunity for residents to
participate in important land management. Collaboration with researchers at Michigan State
University and state biologists with the MDNR will continue to provide important data to aid in
future management decisions for white-tail deer in the Township.

~ v
A PRIME COMMUNITY
meridian.mi.us



Item 7.A.c

To: Land Preservation Advisory Board Members
From: Courtney Wisinski, Director of Parks & Recreation
and Emma Campbell, Stewardship Coordinator
Date: September 11, 2024
Re: Michigan State University Deer Targeted Anti-Tick Project Collaboration

We are pleased to continue our partnership with Michigan State University conducting research on
the deer and tick population utilizing the Deer Management Program. The goal of this research
project is to potentially develop a deer-targeted oral drug delivery unit to reduce the environmental
risk to humans due to tick-borne diseases, such as Lyme disease. The research with Meridian
Township is based solely on gathering information on the deer and tick population and the
potential dissemination techniques that could be used for future administration of anti-tick
medication. As a result of this collaboration, Meridian Township will benefit from data received,
which will provide information on our deer herd numbers as well as the rate of Lyme disease in the
Township.

Objectives of the study:

e Quantify questing tick abundance and parasitism of deer.

e Quantify deer and non-target wildlife species use of field sites for potential deployment of
oral medication delivery units.

e Quantify consumption rates of a food product designed to deliver medications to white-
tailed deer at different times of year.

e Quantify update of a placebo biomarker (rhodamine B) by deer to examine theoretical
uptake of medication.

e Communicate project goals and results to Township officials and public.

e Study fawn mortality rates in the Township.

Michigan State researchers will continue the project through the 2024-25’ deer management
season, conducting field recon prior to the archery season to ensure study sites are chosen with
little to no public activity. There will be six to eight sites of study total across Township lands. The
study will remain in effect until May 2026. Township staff place high value on research
collaboration with Michigan State University, and the benefits future studies will provide for the
local wildlife, natural areas, and residents of Meridian Township.

A PRIME COMMUNITY )
meridian.mi.us



m
ME\BLDIAN ?

~—

To: Land Preservation Advisory Board Members

From: Dan Opsommer, Deputy Township Manager
Director of Public Works & Engineering

Timothy R. Schmitt, AICP, Interim Township Manager and
Community Planning and Development Director

Courtney WisinsKi, Director of Parks & Recreation
Emma Campbell, Stewardship Coordinator
Date: November 7,2024

Re: Flowage Easement for the Inter-Urban Wetland Preserve

The Haslett Village development is a proposed redevelopment of the former L&L grocery store site
at the southwest corner of the Haslett Road and Marsh Road intersection. For over a decade, this
site has been one of the Township’s top two redevelopment sites, along with Downtown Okemos.

The northern parcel of the Inter-Urban Wetland Preserve (i.e. parcel # 33-02-02-10-327-002) is
13.36 acres in size and is bordered on the north by Haslett Road, on the west by the Pine Lake
Outlet Intercounty Drain, on the east by the Haslett Village Square/American House developments,
and on the south by the Inter-Urban Pathway/Consumers Energy right-of-way. The southern
parcel of the Inter-Urban Wetland Preserve (i.e. parcel # 33-02-02-10-376-003) is 11.38 acres in
size and is bordered on the west by the Pine Lake Outlet Intercounty Drain, on the east Haslett
Village Square/American House developments, and on the south by the Inter-Urban
Pathway/Consumers Energy right-of-way.

In order to prevent the removal of many existing, mature trees along the southern property line of
the Haslett Village development site, the Township and the Ingham County Drain Commissioner’s
Office have been discussing the prospect of discharging stormwater from the Haslett Village
development, across the Township’s Inter-Urban Wetland Preserve, and to the Pine Lake Outlet
Intercounty Drain.

The Pine Lake Outlet Intercounty Drain runs along the western property line of the preserve. The
trees in question are immediately north of the Inter-Urban Pathway. Preserving these trees helps
screen noise pollution from the north while maintaining the existing character and scenic views of
the Inter-Urban pathway.

Township staff reviewed our file from when we first acquired this Preserve, which is attached to
this cover memorandum. If you refer to page 5 under the “Land History” heading, it notes that the
property was not a wetland prior to the old L&L shopping center being constructed. It was the
runoff from the shopping center and a culvert under Haslett Rd that created the wetlands on this
property. Today, most of the property is covered by wetlands. Therefore, we know that the growth

g . . . . — A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. dian.mi

meridian.mi.us



Memo to Township Land Preservation Advisory Board
November 7, 2024
Flowage easement for the Inter-Urban Wetland Preserve

of the wetlands on this property is largely the result of increased stormwater runoff from adjacent
developments to the east and west.

However, the Township does not currently have any easements or agreements in place to protect
the property, which is one of the benefits this flowage easement would provide. Specifically, this
flowage easement would provide the following protections for the Township:

1. Establishment, construction, operation, maintenance, and improvement of drain controls
that capture and treat the “first flush” volume to remove at least 80% of total suspended
solids (“TSS”), as compared with uncontrolled runoff, or a discharge concentration of TSS
that does not exceed 80 Milligram per Liter (mg/1);

2. Restoration of all soil erosion, undermining of pathways, or other damage caused to the
Preserve that results from the discharge of stormwater over and across the Preserve;

3. Establishment, construction, permitting, operation, maintenance, and improvement of
culverts necessary to protect the integrity of any existing and future pathways on the
Preserve; and

4. Grantor and Grantee understand and agree that it is necessary to monitor the quantity
and quality of stormwater that is permitted to flow across and be stored on the Preserve
from all upstream properties, including public roads. Therefore, to ensure there is no
detriment to the Preserve, Grantor agrees to allow Grantee to install hydrologic
monitoring equipment throughout the Preserve. In the event there is evidence that the
Preserve will be negatively affected by any hydrological changes caused by an upstream
property, that landowner will be required to take immediate corrective action to ensure
that the Preserve maintains its intended condition. Should the landowner not perform
the necessary corrective measures, including those necessary to protect the Preserve
from any increased flooding during a 100-year storm, Grantee reserves the right to
cause such work to be performed at the landowner’s sole cost and expense.

It is also worth noting that the basin immediately south of the new American House development
has failed before during severe storm events, resulting it uncontrolled discharges of stormwater
runoff, debris, sediment and pollutants coming onto the Inter-Urban Wetland Preserve property.

The alternative to discharging this stormwater over and across the Township’s Inter-Urban
Wetland Preserve would be to clear cut the trees highlighted below in the purple shaded area to
construct a new stormwater detention basin in this location.

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



Memo to Township Land Preservation Advisory Board
November 7, 2024
Flowage easement for the Inter-Urban Wetland Preserve

Storm scepters will be installed in each of the catch basins connected to this public drain to filter
the storm water. The stormwater would be discharged where the two pink arrows are shown
below. The water will then flow through a 3.73-acre wetland on the developer’s property for 650-
725’, which will filter the water before it enters the Township’s property. The stormwater will
then flow across the lowest lying portions of the Township’s land preserve on the southern parcel
(refer to the green line below) and the water would ultimately settle in this area shown in light
blue below, which is immediately adjacent to the Pine Lake Intercounty Drain highlighted in
yellow:

33-02.03-10-376-10
LAWR ELEV, 0300~

3 PATH LOW SPOT 3
: = Biod' '
‘| PATHLOWSPOT4 7
ELEV=- 8307

\/ A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



Memo to Township Land Preservation Advisory Board
November 7, 2024
Flowage easement for the Inter-Urban Wetland Preserve

The Ingham County Drain Commissioner’s Office would also compel the developer to pay for the
cost of constructing spill ways and/or storm pipes installed on the western property line in the
berm that separates the Pine Lake Outlet Drain from the Inter-Urban Wetland Preserve. These
structures would serve as an overflow into the Pine Lake Outlet Drain. The existing pathways do
flood at the lowest points during severe storm events. These spillways and/or overflow storm
pipes would prevent the pathways from flooding in the future.

The only other construction activities that would be performed on the Township’s Inter-Urban
Wetland Preserve would be installing and/or increasing the size of culverts under the existing
pathway, installing some hydrologic monitoring equipment to enforce the terms of the flowage
easement, and installing stone rip rap to control the velocity of the stormwater runoff to prevent
soil erosion.

Stormwater would only be discharged to the Preserve when we experience a rain event. To gain
perspective on the amount of stormwater that the development will generate from a 100-year
storm event, a ponding area shown in blue on the map above has been delineated across the
southern Township parcel based on topography data. The runoff volume during the 100-year
storm would equate to a depth of approximately 4 inches of water across the 6.5-acre portion of
the southern Township parcel, as shown in blue on the map above.

As noted in Stewardship Coordinator Emma Campbell’s attached inventory report, the species that
are present on the Preserve are also able to tolerate human disturbance very well. The wetlands
today are essentially wet meadows, not emergent wetlands. We anticipate that the additional
water may help make these emergent wetlands.

Lastly, there is precedent for easements of this nature. In 2012, at the recommended approval of
the Land Preservation Advisory Board, the Township entered into a similar easement for the Red
Cedar Glen Preserve.

Township staff believe approving the flowage easement is the best available option as it preserves
approximately .6 acres of existing forested area/habitat that would otherwise need to be clear cut
and excavated to construct a new stormwater detention basin. It also provides the Township with
protections that we do not have today for the existing and future stormwater runoft.

The Land Preservation Advisory Board must make a recommendation to the Township Board as to

whether or not you recommend that they enter into the flowage easement. The Township Board is

responsible for making the final decision.

We look forward to discussing this with you in greater detail on November 13.

The following motion has been prepared for the Board’s consideration:
MOVE TO RECOMMEND THAT THE TOWNSHIP BOARD APPROVE AND ENTER INTO
THE FLOWAGE EASEMENT BETWEEN THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN AND
THE INGHAM COUNTY DRAIN COMMISSIONER'’S OFFICE FOR THE INTER-URBAN
WETLAND PRESERVE.

Attachments:

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



Memo to Township Land Preservation Advisory Board
November 7, 2024
Flowage easement for the Inter-Urban Wetland Preserve

Flowage Easement for the Inter-Urban Wetland Preserve
Haslett Village Development Tree Preservation Exhibit
Inter-Urban Wetland Preserve Inventory Report

Meridian Central Wetland Preserve - Land Acquisition File
Red Cedar Glen Preserve Easement

v wne

— A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community. meridian.mi.us



PERMANENT FLOWAGE DRAIN EASEMENT FOR HASLETT VILLAGE
SQUARE BRANCH OF THE PINE LAKE OUTLET DRAIN
(INTER-URBAN WETLAND PRESERVE)

For and in consideration of prospective benefits to be derived by the establishment,
construction, operation, maintenance, repair and improvement of the Haslett Village Square
Branch of the Pine Lake Outlet Drain (“Drain”), a county drain under the supervision of the
Ingham County Drain Commissioner, 707 Buhl, Mason, MI 48854;

The Charter Township of Meridian (“Grantor”), a Michigan charter township, whose
address is 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864, and who is the owner of the lands situated in the
southern half of section 10 of the Charter Township of Meridian, County of Ingham, State of
Michigan, Parcel Numbers 33-02-02-10-327-002 and 33-02-02-10-376-003, commonly known as
Inter-Urban Wetland Preserve and more particularly described and depicted in Exhibit A
(“Preserve”), hereby conveys, grants and releases to the Haslett Village Square Branch of the
Pine Lake Outlet Drain Drainage District (“Grantee”), a statutory body corporate, a permanent
flowage easement (“Flowage Easement”™) for the purpose of storing and discharging storm water
from the Haslett Village Square Branch of the Pine Lake Outlet Drain over and across the Preserve.

Grantor and Grantee understand and agree that the Preserve is a nature preserve with unique
scenic and natural features and that these features must be preserved and protected. Due to the
unique land use of the Preserve the Grantee agrees to ensure that, prior to the authorization of any
upstream connection to the Drain, the landowner(s) will be obligated to abide by additional
requirements to protect the Preserve. Such requirements will be detailed in a separate agreement
between the Drainage District and the landowner and shall include, but are not limited to, the
following:

1. Establishment, construction, operation, maintenance, and improvement of drain controls
that capture and treat the “first flush” volume to remove at least 80% of total suspended
solids (“TSS”), as compared with uncontrolled runoff, or a discharge concentration of TSS
that does not exceed 80 Milligram per Liter (mg/1); and

2. Restoration of all soil erosion, undermining of pathways, or other damage caused to the
Preserve that results from the discharge of stormwater over and across the Preserve; and

3. Establishment, construction, permitting, operation, maintenance, and improvement of
culverts necessary to protect the integrity of any existing and future pathways on the
Preserve; and



Grantor and Grantee understand and agree that it is necessary to monitor the quantity and
quality of stormwater that is permitted to flow across and be stored on the Preserve from all
upstream properties, including public roads. Therefore, to ensure there is no detriment to the
Preserve, Grantor agrees to allow Grantee to install hydrologic monitoring equipment throughout
the Preserve. In the event there is evidence that the Preserve will be negatively affected by any
hydrological changes caused by an upstream property, that landowner will be required to take
immediate corrective action to ensure that the Preserve maintains its intended condition. Should
the landowner not perform the necessary corrective measures, including those necessary to protect
the Preserve from any increased flooding during a 100-year storm, Grantee reserves the right to
cause such work to be performed at the landowner’s sole cost and expense.

Grantor and Grantee also understand and agree the Grantee’s need to operate and maintain
drainage courses under their jurisdiction which are cost-effective and practicable. In recognition
of these understandings and agreements, all discharging of stormwater over and across the
Preserve as well as drain maintenance activities shall be done with minimal impact to the scenic
and natural features and characteristics of the Preserve.

Grantee shall provide Grantor with as much advance written notice as reasonably possible,
but at a minimum, at least twenty-four (24) hours written notice, prior to entry onto the Preserve
by the Grantee, its agents, employees or contractors, except in the case of emergencies, in which
case Grantee shall provide the greatest possible notice to Grantor.

This conveyance includes a release of any and all damages or claims arising prior to the
date of this instrument out of the easement herein granted or because of the establishment,
operation, maintenance, and improvement of the Drain.

This Flowage Easement shall be binding upon Grantor and Grantee, and their assigns,
successors in interest and successors in office, and be deemed to run with the land in perpetuity.
Any termination, amendment, or revision to this Flowage Easement shall be agreed to in writing
by the parties.

This conveyance shall be construed in accordance with Michigan law and is exempt from
county and state transfer taxes under MCL 207.505(a) and MCL 207.526(a).

[SIGNATURES ON THE FOLLOWING PAGES]



GRANTOR:

Charter Township of Meridian

By:  Scott Hendrickson
Its: Supervisor

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss.
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on the _ day of
2024, by Scott Hendrickson, Supervisor, on behalf of the Charter Township of Meridian.

, Notary Public
County, Michigan

My Commission Expires:
Acting in the County of Ingham

By:  Angela Demas
Its: Clerk

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss.
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on the _ day of
2024, by Deborah Guthrie, Clerk, on behalf of the Charter Township of Meridian.

, Notary Public
County, Michigan

My Commission Expires:
Acting in the County of Ingham




GRANTEE:

Haslett Village Square Branch of
the Pine Lake Outlet Drain Drainage District

By:  Patrick E. Lindemann
Ingham County Drain Commissioner

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss.
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on the day of
2024, by Patrick E. Linemann, on behalf of the Haslett Village Square e Branch of the Pine Lake
Outlet Drain Drainage District.

, Notary Public
County, Michigan

My Commission Expires:
Acting in the County of Ingham

Drafted By/When Recorded Return To:
Patrick E. Lindemann

Ingham County Drain Commissioner

707 Buhl Avenue

Mason, Michigan 48854

(517) 676-8395




Spicer Group, Inc.
1400 Zeeb Drive

St. Johns, MI 48879
TEL (989) 224-2355
www .SpicerGroup.com

SCALE: 1"=300"

group

EXHIBIT A

©2023

SECTION 10
T4N.-RTW.
MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP

DWG. NO.: A-29888-1

INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN
NOTE: BOUNDARIES WERE NOT FIELD \
ERIFIED. CENTER OF SECTION 10
DISTANCES OF SUBJECT PARCEL ci OAD
33-02-02-10-376-003 ARE BASED UPON [ (PREV%L?,&OEWNTL ROAL, eer N
RECORDED DEED. 4 _ --
SUBJECT PARCEL 33-02-02-10-327-002 [~
DISTANCES ARE NOT RECORDED,
THEREFORE NONE DEP/CTED, :
EASEMENT BEARING AND DISTANCES [
CROSSING SA/D PARCEL ARE BASED
ON G/S COORDINATES.
\ |
CENTERLINE OF —_ \ '
PINE LAKE OUTLET ~ \ \ 33-02-02-10-327-002 !
INTER-COUNTY DRAIN MERIDIAN CHARTER
TOWNSHIP
CENTERLINE OF
EXISTING MAIN BRANCH
HASLETT VILLAGE
SQUARE BRANCH
\ OF THE PINE LAKE . _J
‘\ OUTLET DRAIN |
SOUTH LINE OF THE
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE
SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 10 o SOUTHEAST
—_ — —_—e CORNER OF THE
CENTERLINE OF ( 529 NORTHEAST 1/4 OF
PINE LAKE OUTLET THE SOUTHWEST 1/4
INTER-COUNTY DRAIN OF SECTION 10
|
|
|

33-02-02-10-376-003
MERIDIAN CHARTER
TOWNSHIP

1260

TAX ID:
OWNER NAME:
PROPERTY:

DATE:

33-02-02-10-376-003 & 33-02-02-10-327-002
MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP
VACANT, RABY ROAD

HASLETT, M| 48840

10-31-2024

57815

PROPOSED CENTERLINE
/" SOUTH BRANGH OF
HASLETT VILLAGE
SQUARE BRANCH OF THE
PINE LAKE OUTLET DRAIN
(APPROX. FLOW PATH)

NORTH-SOUTH 1/4 LINE

|/ SECTION 10
|

= sourw v comner
/ OF SECTION 10

FOR PARCEL DESCRIPTIONS SEE SHEET 2

1374685G2024
A-29888-1

JOBI#:
DWGH#:

DRAWN BY: MJT
CHECKED BY:

PLOT DATE: 1710-37-2024

omMw SHEET 1 _OF 2




Spicer Group, Inc.

1400 Zeeb Drive

St. Johns, Ml 48879 e Group
TEL (989) 224-2355

www.SpicerGroup.com EXH | B | T A

DWG. NO.: A-29888-2

PARCEL |D #33-02-02-10-376-003 DESCRIPTION (PER DEED DESCRIPTION LIBER 3121 PAGE 498):
That part of the SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 of Section 10, T4N, R1W, Meridian Charter Township, Ingham County,
Michigan, beginning at the NE corner of said SE 1/4 of the SW 1/4 and running thence S.0°14'E 578.15 feet
on the North-South 1/4 line of said Section 10 to its intersection with former M.U.E.R. right of way line said
line being parallel to and 83 feet from the centerline of the west bound main track of the Grand Trunk Western
Railroad, thence S53°56'30"W 932 .2 feet on the said M.U.E.R. right of way, thence S72°13'20"W 144 3 feet
more or less to the centerline of the Pine Lake Drain, thence Northeasterly 1260 feet, more or less along the
centerline of said drain to the North line of the Southeast 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 10, thence East
529 feet more or less along said North line of Southeast 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4 to the point of beginning.

ALSO TO INCLUDE:
PARCEL |D #33-02-02-10-327-002 DESCRIPTION (PER DEED DESCRIPTION LIBER 3072 PAGE 950):

That part of the North 1/2 of the Southwest 1/4 of Section 10, T4N, R1W, Township of Meridian lying South of
Saginaw Street paved highway and East of center of Pine Lake Outlet Drain, Ingham County, Michigan.

DRAWN BY: MJT PLOT DATE: 10-31-2024 JOBY#: 1374685G2024
CHECKED BY: DMW SHEET 2 OF 2 DWG#:  A-29888-2




PROPOSED TREE PRESERVATION AREA

HASLETT VILLAGE OF MERIDIAN i,

LEGEND

n ST. JOHNS OFFICE
1400 Zeeb Drive
[ Parcels - 2024 St Johns, MI 48879
group  Tel 989-224-2355

www.SpicerGroup.com

€T
) 1 2 3
DATE: OCTOBER 2024



chrism
Image

chrism
Polygon

chrism
Rectangle

chrism
Rectangle

chrism
Polygon

chrism
Text Box
Tree Preservation Area

chrism
Text Box
HASLETT VILLAGE OF MERIDIAN
PROPOSED TREE PRESERVATION AREA


Inter-Urban Wetland Preserve Emma Campbell

Interior wetland Inventory Report Stewardship Coordinator

Preserve Description

The Meridian Central Wetland Preserve is just shy of 25 acres and is comprised of five natural
communities: upland forest, forested wetland, scrub-shrub wetland, wet meadow, and open water
wetland. The land was historically much drier but with urbanization water runoff has been directed to
this area creating wetland communities. With close proximity to the Inter-Urban Pathway, this preserve
makes it easy to access nature in an urban setting. Sandhill cranes, and red-tailed hawks are frequent

visitors.

Certain areas of the wetland are shrub-scrub, with dense thickets of gray & silky dogwood, as well as
glossy & common buckthorn (invasive shrubs). Open areas are more diverse in the herbaceous layer, with
a few areas densely populated with reed canary grass (invasive grass). Swamp white oaks were found
throughout the wet meadow areas, which were lightly peppered with native trees and exhibited a more
diverse herbaceous understory and nutrient rich humus soil. This assessment was solely of the middle
wetland, it is not a representation of the entire preserve.

Fig. 1 Map of Preserve

0 0.05 0.1 0.2 Miles
Legend | 1 1 1 | 1 1 1 |
D Land Preserve
[ ] wetland Location: Haslett Road, % mile west of Marsh Road
v Roads Area: 24.78 acres (2 parcels)

Year Acquired: 2003-2004

Purchase Price: $93,000 [13.36 ac. ($50,000);
11.38 ac. ($43,000)]

Description: Scrub-shrub, emergent, and
forested wetlands




Native Plants Species Observed (Fig. 2)

List of Definitions

The Coefficient of Conservatism (C-Value) is a numerical rating that indicates how well a plant species
can tolerate human disturbance and how true the plant is to specific habitats (rate of occurrence). C-
values are used in the floristic quality assessment (FQA), a vegetation-based ecological assessment
method that helps monitor wetlands and prioritize natural areas for conservation.

Associated values for the Coefficient of Conservatism:

e 0
o Least conservative, such as weedy species that colonize degraded sites
o 1-3
o Plants can adapt to severe habitat alteration, or are associated with somewhat more stable,

degraded environments. Often early colonizers of disturbed sites, or opportunistic invaders of
natural areas.

°* 4-6
o Matrix species of intact natural communities. Plants have an intermediate range of ecological
tolerances and can tolerate moderate disturbances.
e 7-10
o Conservative species that require specific site conditions, often associated with high quality,
stable natural communities. Plants are often in advanced successional phase of a plant
community and have little tolerance to disturbance.

Coefficient of Wetness (CoW) is a value that indicated how well a plant can tolerate different levels of
soil moisture. It is based on a plant’s wetland indicator status (Wetness Index) and can help determine
the likelihood of a species occurring in wetland soils. (see Table 1 below for associated values)

e Negative values: Indicate a stronger affinity for wetlands and wet conditions.
o lLe.-5is associated with Obligate wetland plants plants (OBL)
e Positive values: Indicate an affinity for uplands and drier conditions.

Table 1. Wetland indicator status ratings and their rating categories, as described
in the National List of Plant Species that Occur in Wetlands (Reed 1988),

% Occurrence In
Indicator status (abbreviation) wetlands
Obligate (OBL). Occur almost always under natural conditions |99
in wetlands.
Facultative Wetland (FACW). Usually occur in wetlands but 67-99

occasionally found in non-wetlands.

Facultative (FAC). Equally likely to occur in wetlands and non- | 34-66
wetlands.

Facultative Upland (FACU). Usually occur in non-wetlands but 1-33
occasionally found in wetlands.

Upland (UPL). Occur in wetlands in another region, but occur 1
almost always under natural conditions in non-wetlands in the
region specified.







Fig. 2 Native plant species observed in middle wetland of Inter-Urban Wetland Preserve

Common Name

Herbaceous
Jewelweed

Joe pye weed

Common
boneset

Grass-leaved
goldenrod

Meadowsweet

Arrow leaf tear
thumb

Dotted
smartweed

Swamp Aster

Flat-topped aster

Wild blue flag

Cinnamon
willow herb

Jack-in-the-
pulpit

Hardstem
bulrush

Canada
goldenrod

Calico aster

Latin Name

Impatiens capensis

Eutrochium
maculatum

Eupatorium
perfoliatum

Euthamia
graminfolia

Spirea alba

Persicaria sagitatta

Persicaria punctata

Symphyotrichum
puniceum

Deollingeria
umbellata

Iris versicolor

Epilobium
coloratum

Arisaema
triphyllum

Schoenoplectus
acutus

Solidago
canadensis

Symphyotrichum
lateriflorum

C-Value Wetness

Index
2 FACW
4 OBL
4 FACW
3 FAC
4 FACW
5 OBL
5 OBL
5 OBL
5 FACW
5 OBL
3 OBL
5 FAC
5 OBL
1 FACU
2 FAC

CoWw



Panicled aster

Native Trees

Swamp white
oak

White ash

Silver maple
Cottonwood
Willow spp.
Native Shrubs

Gray dogwood

Silky dogwood

Symphyotrichum

lanrcanlatinm

Quercus versicolor

Fraxinus
pennsylvanica

Acer saccherinum
Populus deltoides

Salix spp.

Cornus foemina

Cornus amomum

FACW

FACW

FACW

FACW

FAC

FAC

FACW



Invasive species present

e Reed canary grass, Phalaris arundinacea (herbaceous)
e Common buckthorn, Rhamnus cathartica (shrub)

e Glossy buckthorn, Frangula alnus (shrub)

e Multiflora rose, Rosa multiflora (shrub)

Soil conditions

Soil appears to be of humus composition. It is very dark brown to black and crumbly where dry indicating
a low composition of clay material. Humus is due to the breakdown of organic material (animal & plant
material) and is often rich in nutrients.

Fig. 3 Soil conditions




Pictures from the site

Joe pye weed stands




Jewelweed




Jack-in-the-pulpit




Meridian Central Wetland Preserve- address:

Survey/Land- combined 24.78 acres from 2 parcels

Dunham-Boroughs
Appraisal Notes:
- 11.56 acres
- Valued at $43,000
- Vacant wood tract
[J Flat landscape, scattered trees and mixed brush
- Soil

Houghton Muck

Winters
Appraisal Notes:
- 13.36 acres
- Wooded wetland with Pine Lake Drin running length of property
- Valued at $50,000 purchased for $44,700
- Soil

Houghton Muck Colwood-Brookston Loam

Urban Land-Marlette

Combined Properties
Site Inventory

- Plants
Quaking Aspen | Garlic Mustard | Burdock Wood Reedgrass Box Elder Poison Ivy
Choke-Cherry | Grapevine Fleabane Enchanter’s Nightshade | White Avens White Ash
Beggar’s-Lice Dame’s Rocket | Mullen Amur Honeysuckle Black Willow Bull Thistle
Cottonwood Red Maple Red Oak Morrow’s Honeysuckle | Canary Grass | Duck Weed
Goldenrod Silver Maple Sedges Hybrid Honeysuckle Hawthorne Hackberry
Sandbar Willow | Silkky Dogwood | Green Ash Japanese Knotweed Blackberry K. Blue Grass
Sensitive Fern | Multiflora Rose | Quack Grass | Virginia Creeper Gray Dogwood | Black Locust

- Wildlife
White Tailed Deer Robin Green Frog Red-Winged Blackbird
Blue Backed Salamander | Turkey Spring Peepers | Rose-Breasted Grosbeak
Tufted Titmouse Raccoon Fowler's Toad | Eastern Wood Peewee




American Goldfinch Skunk Leopard Frog Striped Skunk

Tent Caterpillar Cardinal Barn Swallow Cedar Wax-Wing

Downy Woodpecker Sedge Wren | Field Sparrow | Eastern Cottontail Rabbit
Black-Capped Chickadee | Snail Fox Squirrel Stickleback

Common Yellowthroat Warblers Opossum

e Wetland & Coastal Resources- Stewardship Plan
- Most of the parcel lies within a 100-year floodplain

- 7 ecological

communities

[J Forested Upland
% NW corner of parcel
% Eastern boundary S of abandoned segment of Raby Rd
% Several weedy plant species
% Was was completely cleared so existing forest is 2nd growth

% Presence of broken concrete slabs

% Dominant species:

Box-Elder

Virginia Creeper

Eastern Cottonwood

Black Locust

American EIm

% Other species:
Garlic Mustard | N. Hackberry | Wood Reedgrass | Honeysuckle | Buckthorn J. Hedge Parsley
Gray Dogwood | White Avens | Nightshade J. Knotweed | T. Goldenrod | White Vervain
Beggar’s-Lice | Choke-Cherry | Dame’s Rocket Blackberry B. Raspberry | Burdock

[J Mixed Forested and Scrub-Shrub Wetland
% E and S of the forest upland adjacent to Haslett Road
% Dominant species:

Box-Elder

Silver Maple

Silky Dogwood

Gray Dogwood

Wood Nettle

Reed Canary Grass

Glossy Buckthorn

Black Raspberry

Red Raspberry

American EIm

% Other species:
Garlic Mustard Asparagus Fragrant-Goldenrod | White Avens | Dame’s Rocket Smartweed
Giant Ragweed False Nettle Water Horehound Honeysuckle | St. John’s-Wort Buckthorn




Swamp Milkweed | Field Thistle Swamp White Oak | Silky Willow Sensitive Fern Strawberry
Lance-Leaf Aster | Pussy Willow Peachleaf Willow B. Raspberry | Water-Pepper Hawthorne
Joe-Pye-Weed Giant Goldenrod | Swamp Nightshade | R. Raspberry [ Choke-Cherry Violet
Tall Meadow Rue | N.L. Cattail B.L. Cattail White Vervain | Riverbank Grape | Poison-lvy
[J Wet Meadow
% Interior N and S of abandoned Raby Rd. segment
% Southern parcel boundary
% Dominant species:
Touch-Me-Not Rice Cut-Grass
Reed Canary Grass | Giant Goldenrod
% Other species:
Silver Maple Field Thistle | Golden-Seeded Spike-Rush | Bindweed | Joe-Pye-Weed | Silky Willow
Swamp Milkweed | Boneset Peachleaf Willow Buckthorn | Sensitive Fern | N.L. Cattail
Lance-Leaf Aster | Wood Nettle [ Canada Goldenrod Smartweed | R. Raspberry | S. Nettle
New England Aster | Wood Sorrel | Tall Meadow Rue Willow Pussy Willow | Blue Vervain

(J Scrub-Shrub Wetland
% Found throughout parcel
% Same vegetation- Mixed Forested and Scrub-Shrub Wetland

% Spoil berms created along abandoned segment Raby Rd.

a. Species (in berms):

Cut-Leaf Teasel Garlic Mustard | Burdock Honeysuckle | Bergamot Multiflora Rose
Gill-Over-The-Ground | Canada Thistle | Bull Thistle | Black Medick | Blackberry Black Raspberry

White Sweet-Clover | Orchard Grass | Hawthorn | Buckthorn White Vervain | Tall Goldenrod

Virginia Creeper Beggar’s Lice | Wild Carrot | Moth Mullein Japanese Hedge Parsley
Canadian Bluegrass | Dame’s Rocket | Fleabane Mullein Riverbank Grape




[J Emergent/Open Water Wetland
% Center of parcel along abandoned segments of Raby Rd
% Shallow man made ditches
% Dominant species:

Slender Waterweed

Water Cress

Arrowhead

% Other species:

Water-Plantain

Filamentous Green Algae

Boneset

Lesser Duckweed

Curly Pondweed

Great Blue Lobelia

Blue Vervain

Star Duckweed

(J Forested Wetland
% S. of abandoned E-W segment of Raby Road
% Dominant species:

Touch-Me-Not

% Other species:

Box-Elder Garlic Mustard Virginia Creeper Honeysuckle
Green Ash False Nettle Reed Canary Grass | Moneywort

Mint Gray Dogwood Stinging Nettle Buckthorn
Poison-lvy White Avens Riverbank Grape Giant Goldenrod

[J Weedy Upland

% On spoil berms along Pine Lake Outlet

% small, upland knoll in S-central portion of Southern parcel

% Other species:

Box-Elder Garlic Mustard | Spotted Knapweed Virginia Creeper Fescue

Yarrow Gray Dogwood | Gill-Over-The-Ground Garden Phlox Bergamot
Burdock Autumn Olive White Sweet-Clover Canada Bluegrass Cat Nip
Chickory White Avens Yellow Wood-Sorrel Multiflora Rose Timothy

Bull Thistle | Beggar’s Lice Reed Canary Grass Swamp Nightshade | Blue Grass
Field Thistle | Dame’s Rocket | Japanese Hedge Parsley | Giant Goldenrod Black Locust
Wild Carrot | Motherwort Common Goat’s Beard Stinging Nettle Black Raspberry
Fleabane Black Medick Riverbank Grape White Vervain Tall Goldenrod




- Wildlife
Black-Capped Chickadee | Cedar Wax Wing Green Frog Stickleback

Common Yellowthroat American Goldfinch | Robin Warblers

Eastern Cottontail Rabbit | White-Tailed Deer Snail (aquatic) | Sedge Wren

- Soils

Colwood-Brookston Loam Houghton Muck

Marlette Fine Sandy Loam | Urban land- Marlette complex

Land History

e Oiriginally referred to as Dunham-Boroughs and Winter’s both properties were
combined to make the Meridian Central Wetland Preserve
Upland portions were completely cleared and may have been used for agriculture

Dunham-Boroughs
Previous owner- David M. Dunham
Purchased by Land Pres. in 2004
Winters
Previous owner- Arthur Winter
Purchased by Land Pres. in 2002
Almost all of the upland area along Haslett Road is fill, consisting of large blocks
of concrete/asphalt, curbing, abutments, foundation, etc. that was covered in
mixed soil but grass, shrubs, and trees have become re-established overtop of
dump site
e There is correspondence from Ms. Winters saying that this land was not a
wetland and was wrongfully deemed so do to increased water from runoff from
the shopping center and the culvert that was run under Haslett Road and drained
onto this property
Previous Management Plan
e Implementation Plan
- PHASEI:

[J Property Survey (completed 10/2005)

[J Site Inspection (to be completed by 12/2005)

[J Implementation Plan (to be completed by 11/2005)

- PHASEII:
[J Sign/Design Specifications and Placement
[J Boundary Markers and Branding Irons




- PHASEIII:
[J Flora and Fauna Management
* “Hands-off’ approach
a. Let nature take its course and see what species fill in
b. No need for wildlife management
Previous Short and Long-Term Tasks

Short Term:

Install signs

Prohibit recreational hunting

Remove concrete from perimeter of forested upland adjacent to Haslett Road
Notify Ingham County about erosion problem along Haslett Road

Long Term:
Periodically inspect site for invasive species populations
Prepare and implement invasive plant management if needed



i

Tx:4033678
8/28/2012 10:55:00 AM

2012-037370
CURTIS HERTEL IR
INGHAM COUNTY MICHIGARN
REGISTER OF DEEDS
RECORDED ON:
081172012 11:06 AM
PAGES: 17

i

9/6/2012 11:33:00 AM

8057646

i

PERMANENT DRAIN EASEMENTS AND PERMANENT
ACCESS EASEMENTS FOR EMBER OAKS DRAIN
(RED CEDAR GLEN PRESERVE LAND PARCEL)

For and in consideration of prospective benefits to be derived by the establishment,
construction, operation, maintenance, repair and improvement of the Ember Oaks Drain
(“Drain”), a county drain under the supervision of the Ingham County Drain Commissioner, 707
Buhl, Mason, MI 48854;

Charter Township of Meridian (hereinafter “Grantor”), a Michigan charter township,
whose address is 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864, and who is the owner of lands situated
in the Northwest %, Section 35 of the Charter Township of Meridian, County of Ingham, State of
Michigan, Parcel No. 33-02-02-35-127-002, commonly known as Red Cedar Glen Land Preserve
and more particularly described in Exhibit A (“Preserve Parcel”), hereby conveys, grants and
releases to the Ember Oaks Drain Drainage District (“Grantee™), a statutory body corporate,
permanent drain easements (the “Drain Easements™) for the purposes of drain comstruction,
operation, maintenance, repair and improvement over and across a limited portion of the
Preserve Parcel. The Drain Easements are depicted and described in Exhibit B.

Grantor and Grantee understand and agree that the Preserve Parcel is a nature preserve
with unique scenic and natural values and that the values must be preserved and protected.
Grantor and Grantee also understand and agree the Grantee’s need to construct, operate and
maintain drainage courses under their jurisdiction which are cost-effective, practicable and
constructible. In recognition of these understandings and agreements, all construction, operation,
maintenance, repair and improvement of the Drain within the Drain Easements shall be done
with minimal impact to the scenic and natural features and characteristics of the Preserve Parcel
in accordance with the Stream Restoration Plan Amendment to the Red Cedar Glen Land
Preserve Land Management Plan as accepted by the Meridian Township Park Commission on
March 13, 2012 and the Meridian Land Preservation Advisory Board on March 14, 2012; and as
amended and approved by the Meridian Township Board on March 20, 2012, and attached hereto
as Exhibit C (the “Land Management Plan Amendment”).

The Drain Easements conveyed shall be deemed a sufficient conveyance to vest, in the
Grantee, Drain Easements over the Preserve Parcel for the uses and purposes of drainage with
such rights of entry upon, passage over, construction, operation, maintenance, repair and
improvement of the Drain.

Grantor also conveys, grants and releases to Grantee permanent access easements for
purposes of necessary ingress and egress to the Drain Easements, as depicted and described in

Page 1 of 4

== D"’(.Lu\ Q'Q(N«V/v\ﬁ



Exhibit D (the “Access Easements”). Subject to the attached “Agreement” between the Ingham
County Drain Commissioner (on behalf of the Drainage District) and the Charter Township of
Meridian, the conveyance of the Access Easements shall allow Grantee necessary ingress and
egress to the Drain Easements with minimal impact or disturbance to the scenic and natural
characteristics of the Preserve Parcel in accordance with the Land Management Plan
Amendment. The Grantee shall promptly mitigate and repair any disturbance caused by
Grantee’s use or occupation of the Access Easements, and restore the Access Easements to their
condition prior to access.

Grantee shall provide Grantor with as much advance written notice as reasonably
possible, but at a minimum at least twenty-four (24) hours written notice, prior to entry onto the
Drain Easements or the Access Easements by Grantee, its agents, employees or contractors,
- except in the case of emergencies, in which case Grantee shall provide the greatest possible
notice to Grantor as agreed to in the Land Management Plan Amendment.

This conveyance includes a release of any and all damages or claims arising prior to the
date of this instrument out of the easements herein granted or because of the establishment,
construction, operation, maintenance and improvement of the Drain.

These Drain Easements and Access Easements shall be binding upon Grantor and
Grantee, and their assigns, successors in interest and successors in office, and be deemed to run
with the land in perpetuity.

This conveyance is exempt pursuant to MCL 207.505(a) and MCL 207.526(a).

[SIGNATURES ON THE FOLLOWING PAGES]

Page 2 of 4




STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) SS
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

Acknowledged before me on

MH |7

GRANTOR:

%{Z i;@/ f

"By: Susan McGillicuddy
Its: Supervisor

, 2012, by Susan McGillicuddy,

Supervisor on behalf of the Charter Townshif) of Meridian.

N Rty
\,\1

\s wit

‘ “Q,mbsm ibee alzgﬂ swom to before me

':‘_\‘/,—No"tél'y Publ1 ;' 3 t’icj ham C cmww
’h{ Cmmmssmn’Expues AG-i1h
Acta{%* f‘r{ ‘Ingham County, MlChlga.l

qumM&m@Jf:

By: MaryyM. G. Helmbrecht, CMC
Its: Clerk
STATE OF MICHIGAN )
Y} B8
COUNTY OF INGHAM )
Acknowledged before me on QH/LL;P 7T, 2012, by Mary M. G. Helmbrecht,

Clerk, on behalf of the Charter Township of Meridhan.

Subscribed and sworn to before me

this | 7™ day G% 2012
=L gl ==, Ut

Nptar&l)ubhdyﬁciﬂt e (Leunte
- My Comrnfs)smﬁ,Ex ires: Latetre (1
: ‘:Actlng In Inghan} County, Michigan

"""""""""

a’LDl(,,

Page 3 of 4




STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) SS
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

Acknowledged before me on Aomfr} 7

GRANTEE:

By: Patrla(;k}/% mann
Its: Ingham Coyntty Drain Commissioner

2012, by Patrick E. Lindemann,

Ingham County Drain Commissioner, on behalf of Ember Oaks Drain Drainage District.

Subscribed and sworn to before me
this /%‘ day of 9@14)’2012

/////// /%//W ///9//@1.\ Florence Clas
A

%teuy Public, Jm/wl i [
My Commission Explres T Grar 17,20/$
Acting In Ingham County, Michigan

Drafted By and When Recorded Return To:

Douglas R. Kelly

Clark Hill PLC

212 East Grand River Avenue
Lansing, MI 48906

(517) 318-3100

Page 4 of 4




EXHIBIT A

[Legal Description of the Preserve Parcel]

DESCRIPTION
PARCEL No. 33-02-02-35-127-002

PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 35, TOWN 4 NORTH, RANGE 1
WEST, MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN, BEING DESCRIBED AS:

BEGINNING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 27, “SYLVAN GLEN SUBDIVISION" AS
RECORDED I[N LIBER 20 OF PLATS, PAGE 32, INGHAM COUNTY RECORDS; THENCE
SOUTH 17 DEGREES 33 MINUTES WEST 60 FEET ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID
SUBDIVISION TO THE NORTH LINE OF C&0 RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY; THENCE SOUTH
72 DEGREES 27 MINUTES EAST 1993.14 FEET ALONG THE NORTH RAILROAD RIGHT
OF WAY TO THE NORTH AND SOUTH QUARTER LINE OF SECTION 35; THENCE NORTH
00 DEGREES 08 MINUTES 33 SECONDS EAST 542.64 FEET ALONG THE NORTH AND
SOUTH QUARTER LINE TO THE SOUTH BANK OF THE RED CEDAR RIVER; THENCE
ALONG THE SOUTH BANK, SOUTH 78 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST 198.81
FEET; THENCE NORTH 84 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 30 SECONDS WEST 460.86 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 72 DEGREES 58 MINUTES 30 SECONDS WEST 385.49 FEET; THENCE
NORTH 83 DEGREES 14 MINUTES 47 SECONDS WEST 495.96 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 29
DEGREES 04 MINUTES 53 SECONDS WEST 175 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF SYLVAN
GLEN ROAD EXTENDED; THENCE NORTH 72 DEGREES 27 MINUTES WEST 300 FEET
ON SAID NORTH LINE, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;

ALSO, THE SOUTH 30 FEET OF A PARCEL DESCRIBED AS BEGINNING AT THE
SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 27 OF SAID SUBDIVISION; THENCE NORTH 17 DEGREES
33 MINUTES EAST 174.58 FEET TO THE SOUTH BANK OF A RIVER; THENCE SOUTH 71
DEGREES 55 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST 335 FEET ALONG THE SOUTH BANK;
THENCE SOUTH 29 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 53 SECONDS WEST 175 FEET; THENCE
NORTH 72 DEGREES 27 MINUTES WEST 300 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS OF WAY OF RECORD OR
OTHERWISE.

FROM RECORDS ONLY, NO FIELD SURVEY PERFORMED.

EXHIBIT A
Page 1 of 1




L}

EXHIBIT B

[Depiction and Description of Drain Easements]

_,J\\ E\HIBIT B / QUARTER LINE OF
KORTH _,_ X 3.:—0:14—(12—3.1—-201}—01751 ; SECTION 35

500 '
_—PGINT_OF BEGINNING
OF PERMANENT EAST
DRAIN EASEMENT

3 1.2 Acd
SOUTH BANK RED ;
CEDAR AVER ,
! } .y

; PAACEL WO, / a2y

JES OV yage—pe—as—1dv—aur Q|

8o ;o

=1 PooEy

LEGEND / } &

SLArLlv L f ;
PERMANENT DRAIM &3 f
EASEMENT ! !
- ; ) BOINT OF BEGINNING OF |
O0TH B BED fowin PERMANENT MIDDLE ;
) ‘ DRAIN EASEMENT |
1.3 AC. % ;
o BARCEL b i
WATERS EDGE /,_ - r 33— ﬁz—uz—:s—wv—wz/
(FROM AERIAL IWAGE) . / ;
b G.r f d 3
i ! rol) |
! gz .
| z
SOUTH BANK RED | ,‘—r—f |
CEAR RMVER —T | | |
i
|
i
\\' P
f T—— NORTH EQGE OF

b SYLVAN GLEN
RQWD EXTENDED

T PCOINT QF BEGINMING
" OF PERMANENT WEST
DRAIN EASEMENT

,'
SOUTHEAST CORMER

QF LOT 27

SYLVAN GLEN IC3L.’B[ill‘.(|‘lff.'lN
L. 20 OF PLATS PG. 32

INGHaM COUNTY RECORDS L a4
f—--—
E / &\ SOUTHEAST CORNER OF
{ SYLVAN GLEN SUBDWISION
NORTHWEST CORNER ) L. 20 OF PLATS PC. 32
SECTION 35, T.AN. R.1W.. 11437 / INGHAM COUNTY RECORDS
MERIDIAN TOWNSHIA

INGHSK COUNTY. Ml i

1 OF 4
REVISED 8713712

EXHIBIT B |
Page 1 of 4



EXHIBIT B

PERMANENT WEST DRAIN EASEMENT
PART OF PARCEL No. 33-02-02-35-127-002

A PERMANENT DRAIN EASEMENT, BEING PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF
SECTION 35, TOWN 4 NORTH, RANGE 1 WEST, MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, INGHAM
COUNTY, MICHIGAN, BEING DESCRIBED AS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 35, THENCE SOUTH 00
DEGREES 20 MINUTES 12 SECONDS WEST 144.37 FEET ALONG THE WEST LINE OF
SECTION 35 TO THE NORTH LINE OF C&0O RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY; THENCE SOUTH
72 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST 770.00 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF
C&0O RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER, "SYLVAN GLEN
SUBDIVISION® AS RECORDED IN LIBER 20 OF PLATS, PAGE 32, INGHAM COUNTY
RECORDS AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 17 DEGREES 33 MINUTES
00 SECONDS EAST 90.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 72 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 00
SECONDS EAST 242.54 FEET TO POINT "A”; THENCE SOUTH 56 DEGREES 00 MINUTES
41 SECONDS WEST 114.94 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF C&0O RAILROAD RIGHT OF
WAY; THENCE NORTH 72 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST 171.05 FEET
ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF C&0 RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING. CONTAINING 0.4 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS OF WAY OF RECORD OR
OTHERWISE.

EXHIBIT B
Page 2 of 4




EXHIBIT B

PERMANENT MIDDLE DRAIN EASEMENT
PART OF PARCEL No. 33-02-02-35-127-002

A PERMANENT DRAIN EASEMENT, BEING PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF
SECTION 35, TOWN 4 NORTH, RANGE 1 WEST, MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, INGHAM
COUNTY, MICHIGAN, BEING DESCRIBED AS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 35, THENCE SOUTH 00
DEGREES 20 MINUTES 12 SECONDS WEST 144.37 FEET ALONG THE WEST LINE OF
SECTION 35 TO THE NORTH LINE OF C&0 RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY; THENCE SOUTH
72 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST 770.00 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF
C&0O RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER, “SYLVAN GLEN
SUBDIVISION® AS RECORDED IN LIBER 20 OF PLATS, PAGE 32, INGHAM COUNTY
RECORDS; THENCE CONTINUING, SOUTH 72 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 00 SECONDS
EAST 983.54 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF C&0 RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 37 DEGREES 15 MINUTES 37 SECONDS EAST
126.61 FEET, THENCE NORTH 21 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST 98.06 FEET,;
THENCE NORTH 13 DEGREES 52 MINUTES 15 SECONDS EAST 108.78 FEET TO THE
SOUTH BANK OF RED CEDAR RIVER; THENCE SOUTH 72 DEGREES 58 MINUTES 30
SECONDS EAST 171.36 FEET ALONG THE SOUTH BANK OF RED CEDAR RIVER;
THENCE SOUTH 11 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 38 SECONDS WEST 211.85 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 39 DEGREES 52 MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST 125.93 FEET; THENCE NORTH 72
DEGREES 27 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST 187.96 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.
CONTAINING 1.3 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS OF WAY OF RECORD OR
OTHERWISE.

EXHIBIT B
Page 3 of 4




EXHIBIT B

PERMANENT EAST DRAIN EASEMENT
PART OF PARCEL No. 33-02-02-35-127-002

A PERMANENT DRAIN EASEMENT, BEING PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF
SECTION 35, TOWN 4 NORTH, RANGE 1 WEST, MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, INGHAM
COUNTY, MICHIGAN, BEING DESCRIBED AS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 35, THENCE SOUTH 00
DEGREES 20 MINUTES 12 SECONDS WEST 144.37 FEET ALONG THE WEST LINE OF
SECTION 35 TO THE NORTH LINE OF C&0O RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY; THENCE SOUTH
72 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST 770.00 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF
C&0 RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER, “SYLVAN GLEN
SUBDIVISION" AS RECORDED IN LIBER 20 OF PLATS, PAGE 32, INGHAM COUNTY
RECORDS; THENCE CONTINUING, SOUTH 72 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 00 SECONDS
EAST 1809.92 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF C&QO RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY TO
THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 18 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 23 SECONDS
EAST 258.17 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 01 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST 58.93
FEET; THENCE NORTH 11 DEGREES 44 MINUTES 16 SECONDS EAST 175.94 FEET TO
THE SOUTH BANK OF RED CEDAR RIVER; THENCE NORTH 78 DEGREES 48 MINUTES
48 SECONDS EAST 59.13 FEET ALONG THE SOUTH BANK OF RED CEDAR RIVER TO
THE NORTH AND SOUTH QUARTER LINE OF SECTION 35; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES
08 MINUTES 33 SECONDS WEST 542.64 FEET ALONG THE NORTH AND SOUTH
QUARTER LINE OF SECTION 35; THENCE NORTH 72 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 00
SECONDS WEST 183.22 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 1.2 ACRES,
MORE OR LESS.

SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS OF WAY OF RECORD OR
OTHERWISE.

EXHIBIT B
Page 4 of 4




EXHIBIT C
[Copy of Land Management Plan Amendment]

LAND PRESERYATION ADVISORY BOARD Febraary 28, 201 |
FIMAL DRAFT Revised Fehruary 22, 2012

Approved March 14, 2012

Red Cedar Glen Preserve Land Management Plan
Stream Restoration Plan Smendment

Purposs

This dacument amends he Red Cedar Glen Preésenve Management Plan o mitigate and correst
significand erostanal damage and restare natural values 1o draingges within the Praserve as the
result of long-term, uncantrolled stream fow fram wpstream properfics, Recommendations
provided in this plan address (1) acosss to and reconatruction of the damaged sreambeds and
banks, {21 restorgtion of degraded agualic and terrestnal ecasystems, and {3} lorg-lem
protoction and mamtenance of the reatored argas,

Background

Cin Fabruary 24, 2011, members of the Red Cedar Glun Stream Resteration Advizory Commitloo
("Advisory Commilles™) mel with representatives of the ngham Sourdy Draln Commissioner (C0C) and
GO enginesrng cansultant (Andersor, Ecksteln and Wesirick, ine.) atihe Roed Gedar Glan Preserve
"Preserve’), The sile visit included an inepeclion of dralnane areas on the Presarve, a discussion of the
proposed Acoces and Drainage Easements, and suggestions for improvemenia to the three drainage
courses that cross the Preserve. Ray Severy &nd Jens Greenway alse appearcd on behalf of Meridian
Tewnship ("Towmahip”).

in response to these discussions, the Advisary Committes preparsd a draft site access and siream
restoration plan that was submilied to the Land Presarvation Advisory Board for review ardd approval. &
final drgft of this plan was preparad in February 2092 following a series of meetings held with members of
the IS02 and s consullants, upstream landowners and consultants, and Township representatives. This
draft was submitled to the Land Preservation Advisary Boaed for approval as a revised amendment 1o b
Red Cedar Glan Proserve Land Management Plan,

Recommended Site Access, Drainage, and Restorallon Actions

The foltowing recommendalons focus on access 1o the Preserve for purposes of correcting and
mairlaining & stehle siraam rate of lowage and faclliating siream restoration, minfmizing further
environmental impachs, and reteming the drainage areas (o a condibon, a5 required, to stabilize 2rosion
and dissipate energy, in accordance wilh the objectives of the Land Proservation Program. The
recommendations are predicalod under he assumptions that:

(@) Upstream drainags issues will have beon comzcled,

() The flow of waler across e Presens will have hesn returned 1o agraad upen permilied rates af
fl (1o replicate pre-davelopment rales of ffaw Lo the exient practicable);

i) Teothe extent praclicable the aver-arching principles of plarming, design, and construction will ba to
ensure that: (i} minimally invasivo lechiniques will be incorporated in a manner Bat will resuf in i} a

completed project hat returrs all disturbed sreas o a sustaingble condition, and i) dislurbed

areas will be restored 10 blend-in with the surrounding natlurat area; and

Thi purpase of this document is 1o provide guidancs for work within the Presere, wilh all panles

undarstanding the ICOC's nead to conetrusd, oparate, ard maintain drainage courses under thair

juriadiction, wiich are cesl-effective, practiceble, and construclible.

{d)

EXHIBIT C
Page 1 of 4




LAND PRESERWVATION ADVISORY BOAR Frlruary Z'{‘ 201
FIMaAL DR Revised February 22, 2012

Approved March 14, 2012

Site accass will generally be limited to the single entry poant ab eastern end of Sylvan Slen Drive,
unloss ofher negoliated access points can be mulually agreed upon. The widih of this ety will
not ba increased doe to existing physical limitations. Access areas must remain clear and free

To the exlent practicakle, construgiion vehicles and equigment will be chosen to minimize impaa
for thve proporty and to limdl soll campaction or aiber dislurbancss. Excepl durmg 20 emergency,
wehicle acosss will b allowed or raits onky during tismes of the year when soids and substrates
are gt minimal risk of erasion, caxmpaction, or 1033

Mo incraase iowidth of the existing trail will be permilled undess construction vehicles cannat
safaly trawarse the raill, and only at apecific looations. Removal ol living trees will be dizcouraged,
Tress greaor ?h;an -inches digh that cannat be avaided will ba replasad on at least a one-dor-ons
pasig {with a 2.8 replacament lrea for each ree renmwd,\, tha LFAE will detarmine the
replacernent species and replaniing localions, on a case-by-case basls,

If & bypass ar detour is required, length and widih of the detour will ba mirdmized.

I case & hypass or detowr cannol be avoided, oss of rees will be minimized, Al large specimen
[reas within 15 feet of the trail centerline and any bypass thal cannat be avoided will be lagged
wred protesied by lemporary fencing. Fencing will be placed 10" on gach side of e trail

The LEAE will cormluect a uegwmrmn suryey within lhe access cordider prear (o the commensemeant
of any constroclion activittes, The survey will note and map all sensifive planis o planl
communities that could be adwza‘smy giffeckad by constraction vehicles, craws, or activitias,

Existing trail surfaces will be upgraded where nocessary using stakdlized r_r'wEI crushed
aggregala, or othar suitable mathing to tlimit sml compacticn and erosion du aring congtruction and

aufhorizes by Meridisn Township, &l surlace-reinforcing materials not retained as a parmanerit
project fealure will be removed upon project complation.

Stream crossings by construeiicn vehloles will require sfructures that ars adegquate to bear e
weight of vehicles, slabila, and sale for pedestians. Appropriately designed and engineerod
slructures (g, earth-covered culverts, bridges, construction mats, ete | will be provided in the

Except during emergencies, as determired by the IGO0 oe any other qualified orzanization or
ety autherized by and acling on bebali of Ieridian 10'}‘3;3"1'.?34335. routine maintenance acceas will
b peemitbed only with prior notifcation of the Township. Tho LPAB will be notified in all requests
for aooess, & minimum 24-nour notice wall be required. The Township will provide contasl

Tre IC0E gndlor another qualified and aporovad constractian firm will netfy the Townahip when
weork b5 anticipaled fo commence. A representativa of the Township may be present o cheene
seark, subject 1o tne uilization of proper safety equipment and complianc wilh SSHL,

Arncass Basoment Recommendstions
L]
fram ohstruclions.
L]
L]
L]
&
cenlerling, allowing 20" clear access
L]
L]
arvy future poeds Thal rmay reguire aceess ol 1
L}
restoralion plans.
-
information.
o !
requirarmanis.
]

The accass trails, including bypasses and delows will Be regiored upon completion of the
restoration plﬁj&t.t t conditions resembling the currenl patn. Restoration may include the use of
weall-graded gramutar Al to level ruts and holss,

Draimage and Siream Bank Easemen) Recommendalions - General

#

Craimage modifications will ba limilad toowhal 1S necessary 10 ensurg that lowage is not
comprornised under both agreed-upon water flow rales.

o]

EXHIBIT C
Page 2 of 4

GO orgry other gualified oroanization o enlity




LAWD PRESERYATION ADVISORY BOARD Fabruary 28., 011
Firdad, DRAFT Revised I“L,hrl.mw 22,2012
Apprevved March 14, 2012

s Tree removal will e limited to (8} specihc rees [lving) within the stream valley along stopes thal
mave necame undercut or othersise enstable due i accelarnied erosion that are close enough to
the shaneel Lo fali and bleck it, or (b} apecific treas (ving) willin the access o drainags
sasemeal thal may prevent reasonable movernent of construction vehicles. In general, ramaval of
frees will be discouraged. Trees greater than 3-inches dbh thet cernot be aweoided will be
replaced on 8t least a one-for-one basts; the LPAR will determing tha replacement gpecies and
replanting bacations,

o A4 namingl conslruction acorss anza wilhin the drainage courses with a width of approxirsately 50
feet on both sides of the siream valley will be established and marked. This access arsa will
gereralty be limited to top-gf-bank on bolh sides of e steeam valley, or as othersise aoreed
upan.

o Accass for conslruckion vehicles will be limited 1o agread-upon work areas gonerally
exlending from the lop of both barks in a patlem that generally parallels the courae of the
valley Tothe extent practicable a single sceess path within each work grea i e, one path
per bank, not one for entry Brd anolier for axil} apgroximately 15 feet wide with approprate
widlh for staging of equipment and materials.

o The widlh of tha acoess dght-afaay witl allow Aesbility for vehicls movemant inorder o
minimize adveras effects on wagelation and wildide, I7 necessany to avoid sensitive areas,
construclien vehicles maw be directed info areas beyord the S0-loob work, aress, This would
be on a cast-by-case siluation

» Al large specimen rees that can be avoided will be lagged and protected by temgorary fencing
wp Lo the diameter of the drip line.

e Inthe spring of 2092 the LPAE will conduct 8 comprehenaive vegelalion sureey wilhin thi access
wormidor and areas palenlially affected by copstrugtion, pigrto the commencemant of any
conatruclhan aclivites. The sursey will note and map all sensifive plants or gl communities tnat
would e adversely affected by construction vehicles or activities.

s Tothe exient pracicable, consliuction achyilas will be conductad during approprizte times of the
year to avnid zdverse impacts b vegetation ard wddiile populations,

#  Following consiruction, access work areas will be reslored fo pre-conslruction conditions, as
praciiczble and feasible.

allon Recommendations - Gensral

jrad
h‘ﬁ

»  Fesloration 1o repair @nd stzbilize headward and streambank erosion will nave prionty owar cther
resloration ackions,

= Enginesring consultarls acting on behall of the JCOC, ypsiream propery owners, or Meridian
Tewnship, as approprizle, will pr recommendalions for imgrevemeants 1o the nunaff and
storm water delenticn facilities st Ember Oaks and any other upsiraanm groperties 98 neosssary,

+  Consider allermatives {if any} 10 racked or wheeled vehicles s means of bringing stone ard
ofher potertially hoavy materials on sile 1o be weed in restoralian.

= i pumber of ergsion eontral and bank stebilization and repair procedures Pave been swggested. |
is agroed thal stream restoration will focus on establishing one of mora stroam channels Lhal
mitst pass agrocd-upon water Tow ralas and likely storm event scenarios. The propoead methods
tn restore the sirsarn channel and reliel channels and repair erogion damage have not besn
Gfﬂ:;i.allv pmpn&ad E-afn:*re rﬂpair anvd rc'al-:;lrahur‘z m‘li"-‘il:iﬁ'u l:‘@qlﬂ Conceptual and Final Designs

i s will be reviewed and

v:hafusmm in mr*mrianua wlrh rhe th?f’im =1 a1.~:ted in thlﬁ dr' nurr‘lsan'l

s Heayily erodad stream banks will csontinue 1o be at dsk from snewmelt and precipitation runof,
Fevegetalion was not discussad, howaver. A glreambank revegetation plar will also be required,
Becauvso lhe streams are in a shady, foreated environment, roeslablishing native plants that can

EXHIBIT C
Page 3 of 4




LAMND PRESERWATION ADVISORY BOARD Febrouary 28, 2011
FINAL DRAFT Revized February 22, 2012

Approved March 14, 2002

{brive wnder these conditions will be & challengs. Thus, it s imperative that upsiream flows arz
corracted as scon as pessible, and megsures to stabilize slepos and plant wegelation sheuld
biegin as well.

The Brosere bas minimal non-native invasive plants, A practizable mesns will be used 1o
prevegnd the intreduclion of invasive plants info the site freem construcion egquipmen and vehizies.
Soil from excevation on ihe gile will be stockpilted for use inrestoration, and (e imporelation of oil
from off the site will be minimized.

Laags, slash, brash, and olher vegetation removed during sfream restoration and vehicla acness
may be disposed of in an environmeantally responsive manner, subject o approval of the LPAR
acting on behalf of Mearidian Township. Brash will be distributed throughoud the prescree or
plaged into piles as approprists to create wildlife habiial, Heawy logs will be placed at inlervals
aleng ke paths 1o prevent the paths from becoming new raits (oike or otherwise).

F=atoration Recommondalions - Diinage - Specific

East Branch

Iaintain fhe existing stream channe! lvorm the soulthern property beundary to lowesl floodplain
biznch af the Red Cedar River. Repair or restore braided channels wadhin this srea anly if
HIE"E?SSEEIW.

Femaowve treas that are situaled on undercut sireambanks, 8s neaded. Selociively nemowe rees in
consultation with the LPAB that may becorne a future hazard due 1o erosion,

Restore the existing hoadward eroslon nearest the frail crossing; restoralion procedunes are 1o be
determined.

Incorporate appropriate meanders and store iffles 1o reduce walar velacity from storm events.

Ceantral Branch

Conduct soil barings wilkir e streambed to determing gnd sslect one or mose channels {hero
are severall with the greatest polenbal 10 adequately accommadate agreed wpon flow rates from
[a) upstream sources, (b) cnsite runoff from precipifalon and snowimelt, and {o) storm events.
Incorporate approgpriate meanders and stone iffles fo reduce wabar velosity rom stanm eeents,
Remove trees hat are situated on undercut sireambanks, as well &5 2l fallen trees within the
sfream walley, as needed. Selectively remove reas in consultalion wilh the LEAE thal may
hecome a fulure hazard due Lo ecosion,

Restors the existing headward erosion; resloration procedures will be in accordance with the
objactives, as stated in this document.

Wasl Branch

L]

This stream appears to be relatively slable. fssuming thal curnent conditicns remain siatic, the
engineens did ot see the need to underake any immediale actions Lo ensure tha the drainggs
remains stable, and did not provide any recommend slions for restoration. Howewar, prics 1o any
new development south of dha railvoad lracks, itwill be assumed that sll maasures jo assure
agreed Uporn flow rates from upstream propertics will be in place to prevent detedoration of the
West Branch.

Ay changes will be closaly absereed, noled, and cammunicated to the Township Enginsering
Deparment and the IC0OC _as applicabis,

4

EXHIBIT C
Page 4 of 4




EXHIBIT D

[Depiction and Description of Access Easements]

E&;HIBIT D PLINT OF EHCIMG

§ PEAMSNENT ACCESS ESMT
02— 5200003 A

)
¢

b{] FERMANENT
,f.* ACCESS ESWT.

SOUTH BANM REL\"

S,
CEw RvER — ¢ T PAINT OF BECINKIMG

_ﬁh

L 4 50" PERMANENT
_‘; , MCCESS ESMWT.
150 ;o ow BOG
50° PERMSMENT .~
ACCERS ESMT.—=__
T,
“— POIT OF BEGIMKING
FERMAMENT &CCESS ESMT,
EOUTH BANK HED ° T )
CEOAR RAVER —- Mt _y——POIkT T
- T FOINT OF BEGINRING
WTERS ECGE . PERMAMENT ACCESS ESWT.
(FHOM #ERAL lmt:)—*’f'"'
‘ / "Nt & 0 RAILROAD
! [HOW HMOWN A5 C3x RAILRDAD)
LEGEND A ——
i e e T E0' PERMANENT
FERMANENT &CCESS ! ADCESS ESMT.
EASEMENT : =FOINT OF BEGINMING
: ") PERMANENT ACCESS ESMT,
Ll —POINT "R
; f’ J
‘{;&wa g
| ?""‘x,‘ ';"-«,r:r,' FERMANENT
] HCOESS ESWT.
SOINT QF REGIMNING “— FOINT OF BEGINRING
T PERWANENT ACCESS ESMT, PERM&HENT ACCESS ESWT.
SE_’{.EHE#_TT CORNER '
OF LOT 27 ' IS
S¥LWel GLEN SUBDIISIGH ,-f f, i Y
L 20 OF PLATS PG. 32/ [
[RGHAM COUNTY RECORLS — I Y
e SOUTHEAST CORMER OF
HORTHWEST CORKER ! SHLWAN GLEM SURDNISICH
SECTION 35, T.4N., R.IW., / L 20 OF PL&TS PG. 3%
WERIDI&M TOWNSHIE (= INGHa SOUNTY RECORDG
INEHEM SOUNTY, Ml ———— it 144,37 J
1 QF 4
YRR MM

EXHIBIT D
Page 1 of 4

J FERMANENT A&CCESS ESMT




EXHIBIT D

PERMANENT ACCESS EASEMENT
PART OF PARCEL No. 33-02-02-35-127-002

A PERMANENT ACCESS EASEMENT, BEING PART OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF
SECTION 35, TOWN 4 NORTH, RANGE 1 WEST, MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, INGHAM
COUNTY, MICHIGAN, BEING DESCRIBED AS:

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 35, THENCE SOUTH 00
DEGREES 20 MINUTES 12 SECONDS WEST 144.37 FEET ALONG THE WEST LINE OF
SECTION 35 TO THE NORTH LINE OF C&0 RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY; THENCE SOUTH
72 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST 770.00 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF
C&0 RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER, “SYLVAN GLEN
SUBDIVISION® AS RECORDED IN LIBER 20 OF PLATS, PAGE 32, INGHAM COUNTY
RECORDS; THENCE CONTINUING SOUTH 72 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST
171.05 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 56 DEGREES 00 MINUTES
41 SECONDS EAST 114.94 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 72 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 00
SECONDS EAST 63.58 FEET TO POINT “A"; THENCE CONTINUING, SOUTH 72 DEGREES
27 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST 0.28 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 56 DEGREES 00 MINUTES
41 SECONDS WEST 114.94 FEET TO POINT “B";, THENCE NORTH 72 DEGREES 27
MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST 63.85 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

ALSO, A PERMANENT ACCESS EASEMENT, COMMENCING AT SAID POINT “A”, THENCE
NORTH 29 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 53 SECONDS EAST 9.22 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING, NORTH 29 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 53 SECONDS
EAST 135.17 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 82 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 37 SECONDS EAST 52.06
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 38 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 19 SECONDS WEST 56.13 FEET,;
THENCE SOUTH 50 DEGREES 28 MINUTES 50 SECONDS WEST 106.72 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING.

ALSO, A PERMANENT ACCESS EASEMENT, COMMENCING AT SAID POINT “B", THENCE
SOUTH 72 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST 695.53 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 37 DEGREES 15 MINUTES 37 SECONDS EAST 137.50
FEET; THENCE NORTH 21 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 24 SECONDS EAST 87.80 FEET;
THENCE NORTH 13 DEGREES 52 MINUTES 15 SECONDS EAST 108.30 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 72 DEGREES 58 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST 50.08 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 13
DEGREES 52 MINUTES 15 SECONDS WEST 108.78 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 21 DEGREES
16 MINUTES 24 SECONDS WEST 98.06 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 37 DEGREES 15 MINUTES
37 SECONDS WEST 126.61 FEET TO POINT “C"; THENCE NORTH 72 DEGREES 27
MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST 53.11 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

EXHIBIT D
Page 2 of 4




EXHIBIT D

ALSO, A PERMANENT ACCESS EASEMENT, COMMENCING AT SAID POINT “C”, THENCE
SOUTH 72 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST 187.96 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING; THENCE NORTH 39 DEGREES 52 MINUTES 14 SECONDS EAST 125.93
FEET; THENCE NORTH 11 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 38 SECONDS EAST 211.85 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 72 DEGREES 58 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST 8.52 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 84 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST 41.73 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 11
DEGREES 29 MINUTES 38 SECONDS WEST 227.91 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 39 DEGREES
52 MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST 118.05 FEET TO POINT “D"; THENCE NORTH 72
DEGREES 27 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST 54.05 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

ALSO, A PERMANENT ACCESS EASEMENT, COMMENCING AT SAID POINT “D*, THENCE
SOUTH 72 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST 534.35 FEET; THENCE NORTH 18
DEGREES 34 MINUTES 23 SECONDS EAST 250.89 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES
01 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST 55.90 FEET; THENCE NORTH 11 DEGREES 44 MINUTES
16 SECONDS EAST 159.93 FEET, THENCE NORTH 78 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 48
SECONDS EAST 54.29 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 11 DEGREES 44 MINUTES 16 SECONDS
WEST 175.94 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 01 MINUTES 10 SECONDS WEST
58.93 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 18 DEGREES 34 MINUTES 23 SECONDS WEST 258.17
FEET,; NORTH 72 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST 50.01 FEET TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING.

ALSO, A PERMANENT ACCESS EASEMENT, LYING 25.00 FEET EACH SIDE OF THE
FOLLOWING DESCRIBED CENTERLINE EASEMENT, COMMENCING AT THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF SECTION 35, THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 12
SECONDS WEST 144.37 FEET ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SECTION 35 TO THE NORTH
LINE OF C&O RAILROAD RIGHT OF WAY; THENCE SOUTH 72 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 00
SECONDS EAST 770.00 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF C&0O RAILROAD RIGHT OF
WAY TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER, “SYLVAN GLEN SUBDIVISION" AS RECORDED IN
LIBER 20 OF PLATS, PAGE 32, INGHAM COUNTY RECORDS; THENCE NORTH 17
DEGREES 33 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST 62.28 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING
OF THIS CENTERLINE DESCRIPTION; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 20 MINUTES 22
SECONDS EAST 72.47 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 81 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 55 SECONDS
EAST 33.25 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 64 DEGREES 47 MINUTES 25 SECONDS EAST 32.83
FEET, THENCE SOUTH 62 DEGREES 04 MINUTES 49 SECONDS EAST 51.54 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 79 DEGREES 29 MINUTES 30 SECONDS EAST 125.36 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 72 DEGREES 03 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EAST 278.64 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 65
DEGREES 08 MINUTES 45 SECONDS EAST 82.90 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 76 DEGREES
08 MINUTES 06 SECONDS EAST 21.11 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 61 DEGREES 32 MINUTES
56 SECONDS EAST 41.32 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 75 DEGREES 08 MINUTES 11
SECONDS EAST 76.33 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 71 DEGREES 47 MINUTES 28 SECONDS

EXHIBIT D
Page 3 of 4




EXHIBITD

EAST 15.37 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 55 DEGREES 14 MINUTES 22 SECONDS EAST 34.47
FEET, THENCE SOUTH 68 DEGREES 15 MINUTES 23 SECONDS EAST 7246 FEET;
THENCE SOUTH 57 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 17 SECONDS EAST 93.91 FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 69 DEGREES 57 MINUTES 08 SECONDS EAST 72.53 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 79
DEGREES 44 MINUTES 45 SECONDS EAST 146.08 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 74 DEGREES
27 MINUTES 01 SECONDS EAST 57.08 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 85 DEGREES 21 MINUTES
00 SECONDS EAST 253.84 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 75 DEGREES 24 MINUTES 51
SECONDS EAST 248.73 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 56 DEGREES 14 MINUTES 56 SECONDS
EAST 129.80 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 74 DEGREES 41 MINUTES 28 SECONDS EAST 50.94
FEET TO THE POINT OF ENDING OF THIS CENTERLINE DESCRIPTION.

SUBJECT TO ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS OF WAY OF RECORD OR
OTHERWISE.

EXHIBIT D
Page 4 of 4



Land Acquisition &
Stewardship Record






CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
LAND PRESERVATION PROGRAM

LAND PRESERVATION ACQUISITION & STEWARDSHIP RECORD
UPDATED JuLYy 2024

Land Preserves: 25
Acquisitions: 45
Acres of Current Land Preserves: 980 acres

The original goal of the program set in 2000 was to acquire 600 acres, or 10% of identified
available land; the Land Preservation Program is currently at 17%

Total acquisition costs = $9,559,708
*Please see in Preserve Bios Document for full descriptions of parcels

Land Preserves

1. Davis-Foster Preserve

Location: East and west sides of Van Atta Road approximately % mile south of Tihart Road
Area: 108.90 acres (2 parcels)
Year Acquired: 2006
Purchase Price: $1,650,000
Description: Former farm; riparian and lowland hardwoods, shrub-scrub and emergent
wetlands, and savannah grasslands and woodlands (active management areas)
Major Stewardship Activities:
o Restoration of grasslands funded in part by U.S. Department of Agriculture Wildlife
Habitat Incentives Program (WHIP)
o Regular maintenance of the grassland through prescribed ecological burns and
targeted invasive species treatments
= Staff management of invasive phragmites in remnant wetland along Van Atta
Road 2021
= Contractual management of invasive phragmites in the same area since 2022
= Contractual management of invasive black locust will commence in fall of
2024-2025 season
o Native seed collection from remnant seedbank locations as well as seeded areas
o Seed Sowing and transplanting native species in remnant wetlands as well as seeded
grassland area
= Seeds and transplants are all collected from remnant native seedbank areas.
Transplants are grown from seed collected by MCC staff and volunteers and
given to local native nurseries to grow for planting back into preserves.

2. Foster-Crouse Preserve

Location: North side of Newman Road approximately 1 mile north of Grand River Avenue
and % mile west of Meridian Road

Area: 18.08 acres

Year Acquired: 2002

Purchase Price: Donation

Description: Mixed deciduous upland and lowland forest and emergent wetlands



e Major Stewardship Activities:
o Trail maintenance to widen trails and manage invasive species trailside.
o Priority invasive species removal; Asiatic bittersweet

Hubbel Preserve

e Location: Okemos Road approximately %2 mile north of Grand River Avenue and north of
railroad crossing

e Area: 57.66 acres

e Year Acquired: 2003

e Purchase Price: Donation

e Description: Mixed deciduous lowland forest and shrub-scrub upland

Kuzma Preserve

e Location: East side of Carleton Street north of Haslett Road and south of railroad crossing
Area: 0.32 acres

Year Acquired: 2003

Purchase Price: Donation

Description: Pond

Lake Lansing North Preserve

e Location: Southern additions to Ingham County Lake Lansing North Park

e Area: 120 acres (3 parcels)

e Year Acquired: 2010

e Purchase Price: $675,000 (Township contribution toward DNRE Grant Purchase, approx.
$1.2 million)

Description: Mixed deciduous upland and lowland forest and forested wetlands

e Major Stewardship Activities:

o Prescribed burn on forest floor to encourage spring ephemerals and oaks and
discourage invasive species from growing; recent burns in fall of 2021 & 2023
Installation of 4 deer exclosures to monitor seedling survival
Invasive species removal of autumn olive and other invasive shrubs
Native seed collection from remnant seedbank locations
Seed Sowing and transplanting native species throughout preserve

» Seeds and transplants are all collected from remnant native seedbank areas.

Transplants are grown from seed collected by MCC staff and volunteers and

given to local native nurseries to grow for planting back into preserves.

O O 0O O

Newman Equities Preserve
Location: Central Park Drive adjacent to the MSU Credit Union
Area: 13.41 acres
Year Acquired: 2004
Purchase Price: Donation
Description: Shrub-scrub wetland and mixed deciduous upland
Major Stewardship Activities:
o Trash pickup since 2021; a large volume of trash blows into this area from
surrounding businesses

Towar Woods
e Location: Northwest corner of Meridian Township along the northern boundary of the
Tower Neighborhood and the western boundary of Walnut Hills Country Club



Area: 124.8 acres (10 parcels)
Year Acquired: 2004 through 2008
Purchase Price: TOTAL $2,351,561: Ranes 11.26 ac. $300,000 (2006)
Ranes 15 ac. $300,000 (2006)
Van Acker 9.2 ac. $180,000 (2004)
Van Acker 9.42 ac. $180,000 (2004)
DNR 3.16 ac. $4,261 (2002)
Whitcomb 3.91 ac. $19,000 (2008)
DNR 8.06 ac. $300 (2004)
East Lansing Schools 24 ac. $118,000 (2007)
Walnut Hills 14.72 ac. $625,000 (2005)
Walnut Hills 25 ac. $625,000 (2005)
Mitroka Addition 1 ac. Donation (2017)
Description: Mixed deciduous forested wetlands
Major Stewardship Activities:
o Goal is to reforest the eastern part of the preserve with native hardwood species
and contain spread of invasive Buckthorn
o Planted 2,000 red pines and 1,000 white pines in the preserve
o Planted hundreds of native hardwood trees protected with Blue-X tubes & fencing
enclosures
= 300 planted in 2019
= 200 planted in 2020
= 200 planted in 2022
o Installed a deer exclosure and planted 20-30 native hardwood trees within it
o Invasive management:
= 6 total acres of professional shrub clearing (mostly invasive shrubs)
= Regular herbicide treatments of Buckthorn, Honeysuckle, and Autumn Olive
for past 9 years throughout the entire preserve focusing on the eastern
portion
= Contractual brush hogging of common buckthorn on 12 acres of native tree
plantation area
o 2022&2024

Pike Crossing Preserve

Location: West side of Carleton Street north of Haslett Road and south of railroad crossing
Area: 5.5 acres (2 parcels)

Year Acquired: 2010

Purchase Price: $25,000 + $2,507 (winter tax bill) = $27,507

Description: Old field

Major Stewardship Activities:
o Chemical and mechanical management of Japanese knotweed and teasel

Okemos Road Preserve

Location: Okemos Road approximately %2 mile north of Grand River Avenue and south of
railroad crossing

Area: 60.22 acres (2 parcels)

Year Acquired: 2005

Purchase Price: Partial Donation, $80,000

Description: Mixed shrub-scrub and deciduous woodlands, old field, and forested wetlands
Major Stewardship Activities:



o Removal of common buckthorn, amur honeysuckle, Asiatic bittersweet and autumn
olive from wetland mitigation area, and in higher quality woodland areas

o Vernal Pool monitoring by volunteers

o Trash removal from College Apartments entrance with boy scout group in 2022 (20
tires removed, and over 3,000 pounds of trash

10. Sower Woods Preserve

11.

12.

Location: North and south of Sower Boulevard west of Okemos Road
Area: 17.97 (5 parcels)
Year Acquired: 2005 through 2008
Purchase Price: TOTAL $240,242: 5.43 ac. $231,000 (2005)
1.36 ac. $4,261 (2002)
5.166 ac. $4,261 (2002)
4.038 ac. $720 (2008)
1.77 ac. $4,261 (2002)
Description: Moist upland hardwood forest and lowland mixed hardwoods
Major Stewardship Activities:
o Neighborhood volunteers routinely remove small invasive species by hand and
plant native species in their place
o Once ayear since 2021 the Meridian Conservation Corps removes herbaceous
invasive plants in the spring, and sows native seeds in the fall

Cornell Wetland Preserve

Location: Southwest corner of Tihart Road and Cornell Road
Area: 21.26 acres
Year Acquired: 2006
Purchase Price: $206,000
Description: Mixed shrub-scrub and forested wetlands
Major Stewardship Activities:
o Large trash removal from wetland; 27 tires, over 4,000 pounds of trash
o Native seed collection from remnant seed collection sites
o Shrubby invasive removal from upland area on Cornell Road
o Management of purple loosestrife and phragmites in ditch along Tihart Road

Heron Creek & Serafine Preserve

Location: North of Bennett Road at the eastern boundaries of Champion Woods and Heron
Creek neighborhoods and eastern boundary of College Fields Country Club
Area: 91 acres (4 parcels)
Year Acquired: 2010
Purchase Price: TOTAL = $1,460,000 A:$157,161
B: $216,369
C: $733,058
D:$193,412
14 ac. Serafine addition: $160,000 (2017)
Description: Upland deciduous woodlands, old field, and emergent wetlands
Major Stewardship Activities:
o Unintentional fire gave an opportunity to install a 7 acre native grassland on the
property
o Herbaceous and shrubby invasive removal in 2021 and 2022
o Native seed collection since 2022 from remnant areas in preserve



o Serafine addition is being eradicated of invasive shrubs by neighborhood volunteers
who also plant native species along Mount Hope Road, along Heron Creek, and in the
middle of the grassland area

13. Sumbal Preserve
Location: Okemos Road, southern boundary of Ferguson Park
Area: 20.31 acres
Year Acquired: 2004
Purchase Price: Donation
Description: Riparian hardwood forest
Major Stewardship Activities:
o Removal of honeysuckle from button bush swamp by individual volunteers in the
neighboring area
o Native seed collection from remnant wetland areas

14. Red Cedar Glen (Sylvan Glen) Preserve
e Location: Between east end of Sylvan Glen Road and western boundary of Legg Park
e Area: 14.91 acres
Year Acquired: 2006
Purchase Price: $425,000
Description: Riparian hardwood forest; bottomland and upland deciduous forest
Major Stewardship Activities:
o Drain maintenance/erosion control
o Mechanical removal and herbicide treatment of Autumn Olive
o Native seed collection from remnant seedbank locations
o Seed Sowing and transplanting native species in woodland opening on border of
Legg Park
= Seeds and transplants are all collected from remnant native seedbank areas.
Transplants are grown from seed collected by MCC staff and volunteers and
given to local native nurseries to grow for planting back into preserves.
o First prescribed fire in the spring of 2023 on 4 acres

15. Towner Wetland (Applegate) Preserve
Location:
Area: 14.96 acres
Year Acquired: 2006
Purchase Price: $207,645
Description: Emergent wetland and shrub-scrub upland
Major Stewardship Activities:
o 2024-25 season will include:
=  Removing large dumping piles of yard waste from preserve entrance at the
end of Wilder Court
= Installing a boundary fence and rule signage at the same entrance
® Letters to go out to neighbors notifying them of planned stewardship work
and reminder of preserve ordinances
= Managing purple loosestrife in wetland area

16. Inter-Urban Wetland Preserve
e Location: Haslett Road, ¥ mile west of Marsh Road
e Area: 24.78 acres (2 parcels)



17.

18.

19.

e Year Acquired: 2003-2004
e Purchase Price: TOTAL= $93,000 [13.36 ac. ($50,000); 11.38 ac. ($43,000)]
e Description: Scrub-shrub, emergent, and forested wetlands
e Major Stewardship Activities:
o Native seed collection from middle wetland area
o Removal of trash from middle wetland area
o 2024-25 removal of common and glossy buckthorn from bridge over wetland -
increase visibility in that area, and begin restoring area around remnant native

wetland plants
o Contractual management of invasive phragmites since 2023 off the Inter-Urban trail

Red Cedar River East Preserve
e HOWE (original preserve area)
o Location: Southwest corner of Grand River Avenue - Meridian Road junction
o Area: 9.14 acres (2 parcels)
o Year Acquired: 2010
o Purchase Price: $92,000
o Description: Riparian hardwood forest
e Wangler addition
o Location: Southwest of Grand River Avenue - Meridian Road junction
o Area: 13.30 acres
o Year Acquired: 2011
o Purchase Price: $13,106.89 (tax- reverted property from Ingham County Land
Bank)
o Description: Adjacent to Red Cedar River, wooded, wetland, floodplains

Glacial Ridge (Whitehills) Preserve
e Location: Adjacent to Whitehills Lake subdivision at Whitehills Lake Drive and Fenwick
Court
Area: 25 acres
Year Acquired: 2010
Purchase Price: $400,000
Description: Mixed hardwood forest and shrub-scrub
Major Stewardship Activities:

o Planting of White Oak trees

o Contractual management of invasive phramgites from wetland located off Mereford

Court since 2021
= Cutting of invasive phragmites thatch in fall/winter of 2023-24 for
neighborhood visibility

Forest Grove (White M-78) Preserve

e Location: on the east side of Old M-78 (Saginaw Street), and the west side of Newton Road,
north of Lake Lansing Road, and south of Towner Road.

Area: 20.4 acres

Year Acquired: 2011

Purchase Price: $425,000

Description: Heavily wooded and much of the property is wetland

Major Stewardship Activities:
o Remnant native plant inventory as a native seed collection site for Planting a Native

Meridian program



20. Tank Wetland Preserve
e Location: near Carlton and Lake Drive
e Area: 2.51 acres
e Year Acquired: 2016
e Purchase Price: Donation
e Description: 100% wetland

21. Tihart Preserve (Linn)
e Location: TihartRd.
e Area: 90 acres
e Year Acquired: 2018
e Purchase Price: $600,000
e Major Stewardship Activities:

@)

Mechanical & chemical management of invasive species such as autumn olive,
invasive honeysuckle species, Asiatic bittersweet, reed canary grass, field thistle
and bull thistle
Chemical management of purple loosestrife and invasive phragmites in the ditch
along Tihart Road since 2022
Native seed sowing and transplanting in front ‘farm field’ area since 2021.
= Seeds and transplants are all collected from remnant native seedbank
areas. Transplants are grown from seed collected by MCC staff and
volunteers and given to local native nurseries to grow for planting back
into preserves.
Contractual brush hogging in front 5 acres of ‘farm field’ planting area in spring
of 2024. Goal was to open up more sunlight for seeded areas.

22, Mandenberg Woods
e Location: Hamilton Rd. Okemos

e}

23. Ponderosa
e 92 acres

Area: 4 acres

Year Acquired: 2018

Purchase Price: $63,000

Major Stewardship Activities:

Native plant inventory and preliminary survey of trash sites completed in spring

of 2024
= Planned trash removal and invasive management will begin in 2025

e Purchase Price: $485,100 (because we received a $514,900 MNRTF grant) - Total land
value was 1.2 million
e Year Acquired: 2018
e Major Stewardship Activities:
o Management of Japanese Knotweed stand

= Staff has chemically managed the stand since 2022

o Trail maintenance has been completed since 2021 by MSU students and MCC
volunteers, removing invasives such as autumn olive that are crowding the trail

o Invasive species management in the oak/hickory woodlands

o 2vernal pools were identified in 2024 and will be monitored in the 2025 season



0

24. Nemoke Preserve

12 acres
Year Acquired: 2018
Purchase price: $3,547

25. Cornell-Sweetwood Preserve

2.97 acres (mostly wetland)

Year Acquired: 2023

Purchase Price: $62,000

Still implementing boundary markers and preserve signage



CONNECT
LEARN
R CONSERVE

CORPS

- \) W}-

E S TEWARDSHIP

STEWARDSHIP SATURDAYS 9:30AM-12PM

These workdays occur every other Saturday year round. - '
*
. November 2nd, Lake Lansing North Preserve , native seed ALL EVENTS ARE WEATHER DEPENDENT & MAY BE CANCELLED THE DAY OF

. . . | N 8 ] | " 1 W l ’ )
collection & invasive removal "IN A\ | \ \ T Y ‘ fﬂ{#’ I i 1 "'f\"' / " :"‘,'
& . A\ TN ‘ '|| '\1- I I| £ ) AI” [

o 1000 Wild Ginger Trail, Haslett Mi

« November 16th, Tihart Preserve, Invasive shrub removal ~ b W | F
to prep the sites for native seed sowing i s L L N | I wl "a 4 Lﬂl'll ‘b ,‘
> 1000 Tihart Road, Okemos (Park on road at the 4 | STEWARD5H|p |

intersection of Whitetail Circle & Tihart Rd.) | SATURDAY ¥
« November 30th: Holiday weekend, no stewardship! | ‘ ' _' SSOSEE B ?i
WEEKDAY WARRIORS | | '\WEEKDAY
« November 7th, Sander Farm Nature Preserve, American \ WARRIORS
plum & new Jersey tea planting __ | P . .
o End of Sago Way in Okemos, M (park along the road) ' 12 _- "

WEEKDAY STEWARDSHIP .
WARRIORS SATURDAY
5-6:30PM - 9:30-12 PM

« November 12th & 21st, Township Service Center, Seed
Sorting Party | Help us prep native seeds for the upcoming
season & chit-chat. Snacks & beverages provided! :

o 2100 Gaylord C. Smith Court, Haslett, M | '1-

WEEKDAY
WARRIORS
1-3 PM

28 29

€
ITHANKSGIVING OFFICES
HOLIDAY CLOSED

i iy |
X

TO RSVP CONTACT EMMA AT ECAMPBELL@MERIDIAN.MI1.US, OR 517.853.4614



	1. November 13, 2024 Land Preservation Advisory Board Agenda
	4A. September 11, 2024 Land Preservation Advisory Board Minutes
	5.A. Memo Flowage Easement for the Inter-Urban Wetland Preserve
	PERMANENT FLOWAGE DRAIN EASEMENT FOR HASLETT VILLAGE SQUARE BRANCH OF THE PINE LAKE OUTLET DRAIN
	[SIGNATURES ON THE FOLLOWING PAGES]
	Charter Township of Meridian
	STATE OF MICHIGAN )
	COUNTY OF INGHAM )
	STATE OF MICHIGAN )
	COUNTY OF INGHAM )


	GRANTEE:
	Haslett Village Square Branch of
	STATE OF MICHIGAN )
	COUNTY OF INGHAM )

	Drafted By/When Recorded Return To:


	7B. Land Acquisition & Stewardship Record
	8.A.b. November 2024 Stewardship Calendar

